Byers, Edward

Subject: FW: KSL131118/JB115 Lambeth SFRA breach modelling questions

From: KSL Enquiries [KSLE@environment-agency.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 November 2013 17:00

To: Vinall,Alan

Subject: KSL131118/IB115 Lambeth SFRA breach modelling questions

Dear Alan
Thank you for your enquiry regarding breach modelling for Lambeth.

There are some known errors with the breach modelling as it currently stands in the Lambeth area. These primarily
relate to some missing flow routes under the railway embankment providing some levels that we perhaps do not
have full confidence in, along with the possibility of some missing extents. We are looking at updating our breach
modelling this financial year using TE2100 in-channel levels. At the same time, we will re-evaluate these problems.In
the meantime, this modelling is considered ‘best available’ that we are continuing to provide with some caveats.

This information is subject to the attached standard notice.
| trust this information is of use. If you have any further questions, please contact us and we will be happy to help.
We would be really grateful if you could spare five minutes to help us improve our service. Please click on the link

below and fill in our survey — we use every piece of feedback we receive:
http://feedbackl.environmentagency.uk.com/s3/2c86c06aa213

Kind Regards
Jo Bywater
Customers and Engagement Officer

Environment Agency, Kent and South London

Tel: 01732 223 202 Email: kslenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk

Orchard House, Endeavour Park, London Road, Addington, West Malling, Kent, ME19 5SH

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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For more information please visit http://www.globalservices.bt.com

Disclaimers apply for full details see http://www.lambeth.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer.htm

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.
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